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‘rooflines, assymetrical facades, front-facing gables, wraparound verandas, and overhanging eaves.
They were often quite detailed.

19 Wellington Street East has two prominent asymmetrical facades; one facing Chapel Street and one
facing Wellington Street East. A unique circular corner verandah with extended porch faces the
intersection. Simple doric columns with wooden spindles line the verandah. There are two projecting
gables, both in a two-storey bay window configuration. Within the eaves, the projecting gables become
flat faced with three decorative vergeboards; a sunburst in the top peak and two floral designs in on the
sides. Each window has the same splayed brick lintel, common for its time.

The property at 19 Wellington Street East has been well maintined over its 135 year life. A rear/side
addition was completed quite early after original contruction as it is in the same style and the brick has
aged the same. There is evidence of the removal of an additional verandah on this addition as the brick
is of a slightly lighter shade and one can see where it was attached to the building. The surrounding
landscaping emphasizes the architecture of the building.

The design of the house is similar to that of 17 Chapel Street, also a corner house.

HISTORICAL/ASSOCIATIVE VALUE:

Built in 1887, this area was originally owned by John Elliott and later was utilized as a fairground. Cattle
dealer, George Armstrong and Auctioneer, John Smith purchased the land and had it subdivided into
lots by Joseph A. Carbert. It became a registered plan in 1884. Lot 1, Block 4, BR-36 was sold to
Samuel Robert Alexander for $337.00 in January 1887. The house was built in the same year and then
sold to Hannah Alexander (widow) for $1000.00. The Alexander’s rented the property to Reverend
Alexander Langford for many years in the 1890s.

In 1901 the property was sold to William J. Fenton. In 1905 it was sold again to James W. Ward, who
then sold it to Alice Ward in 1909. Dr. John A. Lawson purchased the property in 1911. He had a well
established medical practice in Brampton for many years. Martha J. Lawson sold the property to Helen
and Harry Brown in 1966, who then sold it to Donald Bell in 1986.

The house changed hands multiple times. It is thought to be built by Samuel Robert Alexander as he
was a carpenter, but there is little evidence to prove this. The house does stand prominently on a corner
in part of the old fairgrounds, which were originally owned by John Elliott, one of the founders of the
Village of Brampton.

CONTEXTUAL VALUE:

The property has contextual value as it defines, maintains and supports the historic character of the
Wellington Street East and Chapel Street streetscape. The house is also prominently located behind
the Peel Art Gallery, Museum and Archives Complex. This neighbourhood contains many nineteenth
and early twentieth century single-detatched residences that characterize the neighbourhood. Multiple
architectural styles can be found in this neighbourhood.








